A meeting of the ELECTIONS PANEL will be held in COUNCIL CHAMBER, PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON, CAMBS, PE29 3TN on MONDAY, 2 OCTOBER 2006 at 5:00 PM and you are requested to attend for the transaction of the following business:-

> Contact (01480)

1. **MINUTES** (Pages 1 - 2)

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on Mrs L Jablonska 388004

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS

To receive from Members declarations as to personal and/or prejudicial interests and the nature of those interests in relation to any Agenda item. Please see Notes 1 and 2 below.

3. PARISH ELECTORAL REVIEW (Pages 3 - 18)

To consider a report by the Director of Central Services on the parish electoral review of the District. Mrs L Jablonska 388004

Dated this 26 day of September 2006

Chief Executive

Notes

- 1. A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater extent than other people in the District
 - (a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor, a partner, relatives or close friends;
 - (b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any company of which they are directors;
 - (c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or
 - (d) the Councillor's registerable financial and other interests.

2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who has knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member's personal interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor's judgement of the public interest.

Please contact Mrs L Jablonska, Central Services Manager, Tel No 01480 388004/email: Lisa.Jablonska@huntsdc.gov.uk if you have a general query on any Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like information on any decision taken by the Panel.

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the Contact Officer.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during consideration of confidential or exempt items of business.

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council's website – www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy).

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports or would like a large text version or an audio version please contact the Democratic Services Manager and we will try to accommodate your needs.

Emergency Procedure

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency exit and to make their way to the base of the flagpole in the car park at the front of Pathfinder House.

Agenda Item 1

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of the ELECTIONS PANEL held in MEETING ROOM 1, PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON on Tuesday, 22 August 2006.

PRESENT:	Councillor D Harty – Chairman.
	Councillors A N Gilbert, M F Newman, K Reynolds and J Taylor.
APOLOGY:	An apology for absence from the meeting was submitted on behalf of Councillor T D Sanderson.

5. COUNCILLOR J A P EDDY

The Chairman and those present stood for a few minute's silence as a mark of respect following the recent death of Councillor J A P Eddy.

6. MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 17th May 2006 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

7. MEMBERS' INTERESTS

Councillors D Harty and K Reynolds declared personal interests in Minute No. 3 by virtue of their membership of Cambridgeshire County Council and St. Neots and St. Ives Town Council's respectively.

Councillor M F Newman declared a personal interest in Minute No. 3 by virtue of his membership of Pidley-cum-Fenton Parish Council.

Councillor J Taylor declared a personal interest in Minute No. 3 by virtue of his membership of Warboys Parish Council.

8. PARISH ELECTORAL REVIEW

The Panel considered a report by the Director of Central Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) on the results of the initial consultation of the parish electoral review of the District.

Members were acquainted with details of the background to the review and issues that may be considered as part of the process. Attention was also drawn to a four stage consultation process in carrying out the review as recommended by the Boundary Committee for England. Following consideration of a schedule of responses received from interested parties to the preliminary consultation, the Panel

RESOLVED

(a) that proposed changes be made to boundaries affecting the following parishes –

- Abbots Ripton;
- Abbotsley;
- Alconbury;
- Buckden;
- ♦ Bury;
- ♦ Ellington;
- Eynesbury Hardwicke;
- Fenstanton;
- ♦ Hail Weston;
- Hemingford Grey;
- Holywell-cum-Needingworth;
- Houghton and Wyton;
- Huntingdon;
- Little Paxton;
- Offord Cluny;
- Offord D'Arcy;
- Old Hurst;
- Pidley-cum-Fenton;
- Ramsey;
- Somersham;
- Spaldwick;
- ♦ St. Ives;
- ♦ St. Neots;
- St. Neots Rural;
- The Stukeleys;
- ♦ Warboys;
- Wistow; and
- Woodhurst
- (b) that a further report be submitted to the next meeting detailing outstanding issues for consideration prior to preparation of draft proposals for public consultation.

Chairman

Agenda Item 3

2ND OCTOBER 2006

PARISH ELECTORAL REVIEW – DRAFT PROPOSALS (Report by the Head of Administration)

1. INTRODUCTION

- 1.1 At the last meeting of the Elections Panel held on 22nd August 2006, Members were acquainted with details of the background to the parish electoral review of the District and the issues that may be considered as part of the process.
- 1.2 The Panel considered a schedule of responses from interested parties to the preliminary consultation and the purpose of this report is to address any outstanding issues prior to preparation of draft proposals for public consultation.

2. COUNCIL SIZE

2.1 The Council's approved scale of parish council representation, outlined below, has been in existence since 1974, despite significant changes to the size of parishes over the years. Some parishes often have difficulty filling the number of vacancies and as such the Panel are invited to consider whether any changes are necessary to the scale. Members should also take into consideration the issue of Quality Council Status which states that, as part of the test, parish councils must show that all council seats are filled at the beginning of the term.

<u>Electorate</u>	<u>Members</u>
Up to 250	5 Members
251 to 500	7 Members
501 to 1000	9 Members
1001 to 1500	11 Members
1501 to 2000	13 Members
2001 to 3000	15 Members
3001 to 5000	17 Members
5001 to 10,000	19 Members
over 10,000	21 Members

2.2 If changes are proposed to the scale, Members are invited to consider whether the council size of existing parishes needs any amendments.

3. ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

3.1 Following consideration of the initial responses, Members formulated proposed changes to parish boundaries as detailed at Annex A. The alteration of parish boundaries is likely to have electorate implications for some parishes, by way of an increase or decrease in the electorate. As a result, Members are invited to consider whether the

size of the affected councils needs reviewing and whether some would benefit from further warding. Annex B that was submitted to the previous meeting listing the electorate and number of councillors is attached again for ease of reference.

Houghton and Wyton

3.2 As a result of the proposed amendment to extend the eastern boundary of Houghton and Wyton to include the Houghton Grange development, the 2011 electorate would increase by approximately 160 electors to 1470 with 13 councillors and a ratio of 114 electors per councillor.

Wyton-on-the-Hill

- 3.3 With the proposed establishment of a new parish of Wyton-on-the-Hill, comprising the Airfield Ward of the parish of Houghton and Wyton and an electorate of 970 in 2011, the Panel are invited to consider the following –
 - Currently Houghton and Wyton parish ward of Houghton and Wyton has 9 councillors and the Airfield parish ward has 4 councillors. The Panel are invited to consider whether the number of councillors would need reviewing in the light of the proposed changes outlined above.

Huntingdon

3.4 Currently Huntingdon Town Council has 16 councillors and an electorate of 14,328, with a ratio of 896 electors per councillor. In 2011, the electorate is likely to increase to 15,290 if no changes to the boundaries are made. The proposed changes outlined below are likely to significantly increase the electorate of Huntingdon by approximately 1100 electors. As such the Panel are invited to consider whether the council size of Huntingdon Town Council needs reviewing.

The Stukeleys (Hinchingbrooke Ward) transfer to Huntingdon

3.5 With regard to the proposed boundary changes around the Huntingdon area involving the incorporation of Hinchingbrooke Parish Ward, currently part of The Stukeleys, into Huntingdon West, the electorate would increase by 458. In 2011 the combined electorate of Huntingdon West would be 4870.

Northbridge Development

3.6 It is estimated that 400 properties would be completed as part of the Northbridge development on land north west of Spittals Way and Ermine Street by 2011. The proposed amendment to the parish boundaries would increase the Huntingdon West electorate by approximately 712. There are an additional 650 properties scheduled for completion thereafter. So combined with the amendment outlined above, the electorate of Huntingdon West in 2011 would be 5582 and likely to increase further. The number of councillors combined would

be 7, representing a ratio of 798 electors per Councillor. The Panel are invited to consider the following –

- whether the council size is appropriate. Currently Huntingdon West has 4 councillors, The Stukeleys (Hinchingbrooke Ward) has 3 councillors and the remaining Stukeleys Ward the The Stukeleys parish has 13 councillors; and
- the formation of further wards of the town, if appropriate.

The Stukeleys

3.7 As a result of the proposed amendments to the Huntingdon area outlined above, the Panel are invited to consider how to address the remaining part of The Stukeleys which encompasses 13 councillors and has a current electorate of 774. The Panel are invited to consider whether the number of councillors is appropriate.

Little Paxton

3.8 With regard to the proposed boundary changes around Little Paxton, the electorate would increase by approximately 250 to approximately 2960 in 2011 with a council size of 15 and a ratio of 198 electors per councillor. The Panel are invited to consider whether the number of councillors is appropriate.

St. Ives

3.9 Currently St Ives Town Council has 16 councillors and an electorate of 12,231, with a ratio of 765 electors per councillor. In 2011, the electorate is likely to increase to 12,660 if no changes to the boundaries are made. The proposed changes outlined below are likely to increase the electorate of St Ives by approximately 400 electors. As such the Panel are invited to consider whether the council size of St Ives Town Council needs reviewing.

Fenstanton

- 3.10 The proposed amendment to move properties from Fenstanton to St. Ives South would increase the electorate by approximately 400. Fenstanton is currently represented by 15 councillors and with this proposed amendment the electorate in 2011, would be 2090, with a ratio of 140 electors per councillor. The St. Ives South electorate in 2011 would be increased to 5380 with 6 councillors and a ratio of 897 electors per councillor. The Panel are invited to consider the following –
 - a review of the number of councillors of Fenstanton and St lves; and
 - the formation of new parish wards, if appropriate.

St Neots

- 3.11 In the light of the large projected growth in housing development in and around St. Neots, the Panel are invited to consider further the submissions received from interested parties in respect of the area. In particular, the areas to focus upon are St. Neots Eynesbury, St. Neots Priory Park, Eynesbury Hardwicke and St. Neots Rural.
- 3.12 Currently St Neots Town Council has 18 councillors and an electorate of 20,135, with a ratio of 1119 electors per councillor. In 2011, the electorate is likely to increase to 21,370 if no changes to the boundaries are made. The proposed changes outlined below are likely to significantly increase the electorate of St Neots by approximately 3000 electors. As such the Panel are invited to consider whether the council size of St Neots Town Council needs reviewing.

Eynesbury Hardwicke (Town) transfer to St Neots

- 3.13 Following the proposed amendment to the southern boundary of St. Neots to include the town ward of Eynesbury Hardwicke parish in the Eynesbury ward of St Neots, the electorate of Eynesbury would increase by 1362, with a combined current electorate of 7333 and 8220 in mid-2011. If the numbers of councillors are combined a total of 12 would be achieved, with a ratio of 685 electors per councillor in 2011. The Panel are invited to consider the following –
 - a review of the number of councillors;
 - the formation of new parish wards; and
 - if so, should St. Neots Eynesbury be further warded to run along the Cromwell Road? The current electorate of this area would be 3433. What should the new ward be named and how many councillors should the new ward have? Currently St. Neots Eynesbury has 6 councillors and Eynesbury Hardwicke (Town) has 6 councillors.

St. Neots Rural transfer to St Neots

- 3.14 With regard to the proposed amendment to the eastern boundary of St. Neots Eynesbury and St. Neots Priory Park, the electorate would increase by approximately 1,940 electors following full completion of the development east of the railway line. By 2011 it is anticipated that an estimated 400 units would have been completed, representing approximately 700 electors with an additional 700 units due for completion thereafter. Currently the development lies in the parish of St. Neots Rural which has an electorate of 52 with 5 parish councillors. By 2011 it is anticipated that this electorate would increase to 760, with a ratio of 152 electors per councillor. The Panel are invited to consider the following
 - should the development remain as part of St. Neots Rural?
 - should the east of the railway line development be incorporated into a town ward;

- if added to St. Neots Priory Park, the electorate in 2011 would be 5508 with 4 councillors and a ratio of 1377 electors per councillor. Should the number of councillors be increased?
- should the development become a new ward of the town? If so, what should it be named and how many councillors should the new ward have?

Remaining parts of Eynesbury Hardwicke and St. Neots Rural

- 3.15 As a result of the proposed amendments to the St. Neots area outlined above, the Panel are invited to consider how to address the remaining parts of Eynesbury Hardwicke and St. Neots Rural which may include
 - combining the remaining parts of Eynesbury Hardwicke and St. Neots Rural with Abbotsley to form a new parish, thereby adding approximately 100 electors to Abbotsley to increase their electorate to 432; and
 - determining the number of councillors to be elected for the new parish. Currently Eynesbury Hardwicke (Spinney) has 3 councillors, St Neots Rural has 5 councillors and Abbotlsey has 7 councillors.

The Offords

- 3.16 The proposed combining of the parishes of Offord Cluny and Offord D'Arcy would produce a combined electorate of 1050 in 2011. The number of councillors combined would be 14, representing a ratio of 75 electors per councillor. The Panel are invited to consider the following -
 - a review of the number of councillors; and
 - the name of the new parish.
- 3.17 At the last meeting, the Panel were presented with details of the five year forecast of electorate which had been prepared by the County Council's Research Unit. In addition to the proposed changes outlined above, Members are also invited to review any parishes with large changes in electorate size as a result of projected dwellings completions. These include Godmanchester, whose electorate would increase to 5090 in 2011, with a ratio of 340 electors per councillor.

4. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATION

4.1 Having regard to the proposed changes to parishes formulated at the last meeting, Members of the Panel are invited to consider the outstanding issues outlined above prior to the preparation of draft proposals for public consultation.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Local Government and Rating Act 1997

Guidance and Procedural Advice for Periodic Electoral Reviews – The Electoral Commission July 2002.

Guidance on the establishment and review of parish electoral arrangements and related alterations to district ward and county division boundaries - The Electoral Commission August 2006.

Contact Officer: Lisa Jablonska Central Services Manager Tel: (01480) 388004

COUNCIL	
DISTRICT	
ONSHIRE	
HUNTINGD	

PROPOSALS FOR PARISH BOUNDARIES

No.	Parishes	Proposal	Consequent	ial Changes to	Boundaries	Electorate	Council Size	0
	Affected					Implications		
			Parliamentary	County	District			
-	Abbots Ripton/ Alconburv/	(a) amend the northern boundary of Alconbury and	Yes	Yes	Yes	None	Abbots Ripton	9
	The Stukeleys	The Stukeleys parishes to		♦ Huntingdon	 Alconbury 		Alconbury	11
	5	follow the airfield perimeter		 Warboys & 	& The		5	
				Upwood	Stukeleys		The Stukeleys (Stukeley Ward)	13
					& The Raveleys			
		(b) amend the western	No	No	No	None	As Above	
		boundary of The Stukeleys						
		parish to follow Ermine						
		Street until it meets the						
		Alconbury parish boundary						
		to follow the line of the						
		airfield perimeter						
		(c) extend the northern	Yes	Yes	Yes	None	As Above	
		boundary of The Stukeleys						
		parish to follow the railway		 Huntingdon 	 Alconbury 			
		line until it reaches the drain		 Warboys & 	& The			
		past the reservoirs to avoid		Upwood	Stukeleys			
		straddling the airfield			 Upwood 			
					& The Ravelevs			
2	Buckden/Offord Cluny	Amend the boundary to follow	No	No	Yes	Add 4 electors to	Buckden	15
		the course of the River Ouse to				Buckden from		
		the east of Mill House			 Buckden 	Offord Cluny	Offord Cluny	7
					 ♦ Gransden & The Official 			

ANNEX A

ze			15	9							y 13		9									13			9			
Council Si			Fenstanton	St. Ives South							Hemingford Grey		St. Ives South									Holywell-cum-	Needingworth		St. Ives South			
Electorate	Implications		Add approx. 400 electors to St.	Ives South from	Fenstanton						None						None					None						
Boundaries		District	Yes	 St. Ives 	South	 Fenstanton 					Yes		◆ St. Ives	South	◆ The	Hemingfords	Yes	▲ St Ives	South South	• The	Hemingfords	Yes		 St. Ives 	South	◆ Earith		
tial Changes to		County	Yes	 St. Ives 	◆ The	Hemingfords	& Fenstanton				Yes		◆ St. Ives	◆ The	Hemingfords	& Fenstanton	Yes	▲ St Ives	◆ Jt. 1003	 Heminafords 	& Fenstanton	No						
Consequen		Parliamentary	No								No						No					Yes						
Proposal			Amend the southern boundary of St. Ives South to follow Lake	Brook and join the Hemingford	Grey parish boundary at	Stepping Stone Bridge to	incorporate properties in	Maytrees, Greenfields and	Elizabeth Court and to avoid Fnderby's Wharf heing split by	parishes	Amend the southern boundary	of St. Ives South at The Dolphin	Hotel to include the perimeter	edge of the site			Move the boundary cutting	through Holt Island to Tollow the course of the River Ouse				Amend the eastern boundary of	St. Ives South to follow the	edge of the lake adjacent to	Parson's Green and follow the	field boundary up to A1123 and	follow the boundary of the	Depot and Compass Point to
Parishes	Affected		Fenstanton/St. Ives								Hemingford Grey/St.	Ives South										Holywell-cum-	Needingworth/St. Ives	South				
No.			3								4											5						

No.	Parishes	Proposal	Consequen	tial Changes to	Boundaries	Electorate	Council Size	a
	Affected					Implications		
			Parliamentary	County	District			
9	Houghton and	Extend the eastern boundary of	No	Yes	Yes	Add approx. 160	Houghton	13
	Wyton/St. Ives South	Houghton and Wyton east to				electors to	& Wyton	
		include the Houghton Grange		 St. Ives 	 St. Ives 	Houghton as part		
		Housing Development with the		◆ The	South	of Houghton	St. Ives South	6
		boundary following the edge of		Hemingfords & Fenstanton	 The Heminafords 	Grange		
		the field houndary up to How						
		Lodge, but not include this						
2	Houghton and Wyton	Create a new parish of Wyton	No	No	No	Airfield Ward 955	Houahton &	13
))	on the Hill currently the Airfield Ward				electors	Wyton	
œ	Huntingdon/The	(a) Incorporate Hinchingbrooke	No	No	Yes	Add 458 electors	Huntingdon	4
	Stukeleys	Parish Ward of The				to Huntingdon	West	
	1	Stukeleys into Huntingdon			 Alconbury & 	West from The		
		West			The Stukeleys	Stukeleys	The Stukeleys	3
					◆ Huntingdon		(Hinchingbrooke	
					West		Ward)	
		(b) Move the western	No	No	Yes	Add approx.		
		boundaries of Huntingdon				1,800 electors to		
		North and West to follow			 Alconbury & 	Huntingdon West		
		the A141 and around the			The Stukeleys	as part of Ermine		
		perimeter of St. John's			 Huntingdon 	Street		
		Business Park and Ermine			West	development		
		Business Park. Rejoin						
		Ermine Street and follow the						
		road north to follow the field						
		boundary adjacent to						
		Brookfield Farm Cottages to						
		meet the A1 (M) and rejoin						
		the boundary at The Spittals						
		Interchange						

No.	Parishes	Proposal	Consequer	itial Changes to	Boundaries	Electorate	Council S	ze
	Affected					Implications		
			Parliamentary	County	District			
6	Little Paxton/St. Neots	Move the southern boundary to	No	No	Yes	Add approx. 250	Little Paxton	15
	Priory Park	follow the southern reach of the				electors to Little		
		River Ouse from where the			Little Paxton E:	Paxton from St.	St. Neots	4
		channels diverge to the			 St. Neots Driony Dark 	Neots Priory Park	Priory Park	
5	Didlow crum	Maria the marth montant		No.		Nono	Didlow crime	٢
01	Pidley-cum-	Move the north western	NO	NO	NO	None	Pidley-cum-	-
	Fenton/Somersham	boundary of Somersham parish					Fenton	
		to continue along Warners						!
		Drove until it reaches the boundary with Warboys parish					Somersham	15
11	Ramsey/Bury	(a) Amend the north western	No	Yes	Yes	None	Ramsey	17
	5	boundary of Bury to					•	
		continue south along		 Ramsey 	 Ramsey 		Bury	6
		Upwood Road and turn right		 Warboys 	 Warboys 		•	
		up Grenfell Road into the		& Upwood	& Bury			
		The Malting and follow the						
		perimeter of the rear of the						
		properties in Malthouse						
		Lane, past the Water Tower						
		and follow the field						
		boundary to the rear of the						
		properties until it meets the						
		(b) Amond the monthern		Voc	Voc	Difformen of		
		by America memory of Bury to follow		601	001	adding and		
		the rear of the properties in		 Ramsev 	 Ramsev 	deleting electors		
		Wyatt Close and Bryan Close		 Warboys 	 Warboys 	is to add approx		
		to continue up to meet		& Upwood	& Bury	48 electors to		
		Fairfield Drive and continue				Bury		
		west until it meets Bury						
		Road to rejoin existing						
		boundary						

Paris Affec	hes ted	Proposal	Consequen	tial Changes to	Boundaries	Electorate Implications	Council Siz	e
			Parliamentary	County	District			
St. Ives/Woodhurst/ (a)	(a)	Move the north western boundary of St. Ives East to	Yes	Yes	Yes	Add approx. 10 electors to St.	St. Ives East	9
Wyton		continue along from		◆ St. Ives	 St. Ives 	lves East from	Woodhurst	٢
		Woodhurst Heath to follow		 Somersham 2 min 	East	Woodhurst		r
	_ 0	the path until it reaches the drain and continue until it		& Earith ♦ Warbovs &	 Somersnam Unwood 		UId Hurst	-
	, _	eaches the existing		Upwood	& The		Houghton &	13
<u>a</u>	Q	oundary and continue			Raveleys		Wyton	
<u>م</u> م	ຫ ຫ	round the perimeter of the irfield						
N (q)	V (q)	Nove the southern boundary	No	Yes	Yes	None		
	0	of Old Hurst northward to						
<u>ب</u>		ollow the drain around the		Somersham	Somersham			
		Defineter of the all field		≪ Earith ◆ Warboys &	◆ Upwood & The Raveleys			
				Upwood				
St. Neots/Hail Weston Ame St. I	Ame St. I	and the western boundary of Veots Eaton Ford so land to	No	Yes	Yes	Add approx. 2 electors to Hail	St. Neots Eaton Ford	ς
the v	the v	west of the A1 be		 Little Paxton 	 St. Neots 	Weston from St.		
trans	trans	sferred to Hail Weston		& St.Neots	Eaton Ford	Neots Eaton Ford	Hail Weston	2
				 ◆ Brampton & 	& Staughton			
				Kimbolton				
St. Neots/Eynesbury Ame	Ame	nd the southern boundary	No	No	No	Add 1,362	St. Neots	9
Hardwicke of S	ot s I	t. Neots Eynesbury to				electors to St.	Eynesbury	
EVNE	FVDF	ide tile town ward of schirv Hardwicke				from Evneshirv	Evneshiirv	Ŷ
	2					Hardwicke	Hardwicke)
							(Town Ward)	
St. Neots/Eynesbury Amer	Amei	nd the eastern boundary of	No	Yes	Yes	Add approx.	St. Neots	വ
Hardwicke/St. Neots the t	the t	own to run along the A428			C4 M + -	1,940 electors to	Eaton Socon	
	and	northwards on the Roman		♦ 51. NeOTS Eaton Socon	 SI. Neols Enter Secon 	of Lovice Earm	Evenshing	ç
		u unun u reacmes une tina haundery (clerification		 Eaturi Jucuri Buckdon 	Cranedon	development	Eyriesuury Hardwicko	c
		own Wards required)		Gransden &	& The Offords		(Spinney Ward)	
				The Offords			Ct Monto Durol	L
							JI. INEUIS KUI AI	n

No.	Parishes	Proposal	Consequen	itial Changes to	Boundaries	Electorate	Council Size	a)
	Affected					Implications		
			Parliamentary	County	District			
16	St. Neots Rural/ Eynesbury	Remaining parts of Eynesbury Hardwicke and St. Neots Rural	No	No	No	Add approx. 100 electors to	St. Neots Rural	വ
	Hardwicke/Abbotsley	be added to Abbotsley Parish				Abbotsley	Eynesbury	с
							Hardwicke	
							(Spinney Ward)	
							Abbotsley	2
17	The Offords	Remove the boundary line	No	No	No	Combined	Offord Cluny	7
		between Offord Cluny and Offord D'Arcy to form one parish				electorate of 1,035	Offord D'Arcy	2
18	Warboys/Pidley-cum-	Move the eastern boundary of	No	Yes	Yes	None	Warboys 1	2
	Fenton	Pidley-cum-Fenton to follow the						
		A141, with the Water Tower in		 Somersham 	◆ Somersham		Pidley-cum	2
		Warboys		& Earith	♦ Warboys &		Fenton	
				 wat boys & Upwood 	Bury			
19	Warboys/Wistow	Amend the north western	No	No	No	Add approx. 6	Warboys 1	5
		boundary of Warboys to follow				electors to		
		Straight Drove and				Warboys from	Wistow	2
		incorporating properties in Wistow Fen				Wistow		
20	Warboys/Ramsey	Amend the boundary that	No	Yes	Yes	Add approx. 8	Warboys 1	2
		follows the A141 to run parallel				electors to	3	
		along the drains so those		 Ramsey 	◆ Ramsey	Warboys from	Ramsey 1	2
		properties accessed from		 Warboys & 	 Warboys 	Ramsey		
		Puddock Road transfer to		Upwood	& Bury			
		Warboys						
21	Spaldwick/Ellington	Move the boundary to follow	No	No	No	Add 5 electors to	Spaldwick	7
		Woolley Hill so that Beltons Hill,				Spaldwick from		
		Barham Road and Cotton Barn				Ellington	Ellington	2
		Farm, Woolley Road are in Sealdwick earish						

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

ELECTORATE AND FIVE YEAR FORECAST

Parish or Town Council/Parish	Number of Councillors	Electorate	No. of Flectors	Parish wards	No. of councillors	Electorate	No. of Flectors per	Electorate mid-2011	District Ward
Meeting		Dec-05	per Councillor				Councillor		
Abbotsley	7	332	47					340	Gransden & The Offords
Abbots Ripton	9	245	41					250	Upwood & The Raveleys
Alconbury	11	1162	106					1180	Alconbury & The Stukeleys
Alconbury	L	580	83					290	Alconbury & The Stukeleys
Weston									
Alwalton	5	258	52					260	Elton & Folksworth
Barham & Woollev	5	42	ω					40	Ellington
Bluntisham	11	1483	135					1500	Earith
Brampton	15	3716	248					3,780	Brampton
Brington &	5	187	37					190	Ellington
Molesworth									
Broughton	7	198	28					200	Somersham
Buckden	15	2175	145					2210	Buckden
Buckworth	5	93	19					60	Ellington
Bury	6	1257	140					1270	Warboys & Bury
Bythorn &	5	225	45					230	Ellington
Keyston									
Catworth	6	268	30					270	Ellington
Chesterton	Meeting	100		_				100	Elton & Folksworth
Colne	6	626	70					660	Somersham
Conington	5	163	33					170	Sawtry
Covington	Meeting	68						70	Kimbolton & Staughton
Denton & Caldecote	Meeting	48						50	Stilton
Diddinaton	Meeting	72						02	Buckden
Earith	11	1241	113					1260	Earith
Easton	5	129	26					130	Ellington
Ellington	L	491	70					500	Ellington
Elton	11	555	50					560	Elton & Folksworth
Eynesbury Hardwicke	6	1408	156	Spinney Ward	°	46	15	50	Gransden & The Offords
				Town Ward	6	1362	227	1380	St. Neots Eynesbury
Farcet	11	1348	123					1370	Yaxley & Farcet
Fenstanton	15	2452	164	_				2490	Fenstanton
Folksworth & Washingley	6	750	83					760	Elton & Folksworth
Godmanchester	15	4571	305					5090	Godmanchester

District Ward		Sawtry	Sawtry	Brampton	Gransden & The Offords	Gransden & The Offords	Kimbolton & Staughton	Elton & Folksworth	Kimbolton & Staughton	Sawtry	The Hemingfords	The Hemingfords	The Hemingfords	Stilton	Earith	The Hemingfords	Upwood & The Raveleys	Huntingdon East/Huntingdon West	Huntingdon North	Huntingdon East/Huntingdon West	Kimbolton & Staughton	Upwood & The Raveleys	Ellington	Little Paxton	Elton & Folksworth	Gransden & The Offords	Gransden & The Offords	Somersham	Ellington	Brampton
Electorate	1102-pim	270	250	470	770	190	670	40	490	80	520	2110	780	490	1990	1470	026	6880			1080	140	170	2710	20	410	640	220	160	580
No. of	Electors per Councillor																	1155	506	880										
Electorate																1292	955	5773	1519	7036										
No. of	councillors															6	4	5	3	8										
Parish wards																Houghton & Wyton Ward	Airfield Ward	West No. 1	West No. 2	North										
No. of	Electors per Councillor	33	50	66	85	87	09		69		73	160	84	52	151	173		896			<i>L</i> 6	28	23	163		57	91	31	23	64
Electorate	Dec-05	265	251	463	761	782	657	39	482	74	510	2075	755	471	1962	2247		14328			1065	141	164	2438	22	401	634	214	158	578
Number of	councillors	ω	5	7	6	6	11	Meeting	7	Meeting	7	13	6	6	13	13		16			11	D	7	15	Meeting	7	7	7	7	6
Parish or Town	Council/ Parisn Meeting	Great & Little Gidding	Glatton	Grafham	Great Gransden	Great Paxton	Great Staughton	Haddon	Hail Weston	Hamerton	Hemingford Abbots	Hemingford Grey	Hilton	Holme	Holywell-cum- Needingworth	Houghton & Wyton		* Huntingdon			Kimbolton & Stonely	Kings Ripton	Leighton Bromswold	Little Paxton	Morborne	Offord Cluny	Offord D'Arcy	Oldhurst	Old Weston	Perry

District Ward		Somersham	Ramsey	St. Ives East	St. Ives South	St. Ives West	St. Neots Eaton Ford	St. Neots Eaton Socon	St. Neots Eynesbury	St. Neots Priory Park	Gransden & The Offords	Sawtry	Elton & Folksworth	Somersham	Buckden		Ellington	Sawtry	Stilton	Ellington	Alconbury & The Stukeleys	Huntingdon West	Gransden & The Offords	Kimbolton & Staughton	Gransden & The Offords	Sawtry			Warboys & Bury	Gransden & The Offords	Elton & Folksworth	Sawtry	Warboys & Bury	Somersham	Upwood & The Raveleys
Electorate	07-0	310	6590	5190	4980	2490	5440	4290	6840	4800	760	4150	350	2950	330		440	20	1870	100	1500	470	30	200	70	180	OEO	004	3050	210	50	80	440	300	170
No. of	Councillor			850	809	571	1784	843	966	1151											60	153													
Electorate				5097	4851	2283	5352	4211	5971	4601											774	458													
No. of				6	6	4	с	5	9	4											13	3													
Parish wards				East	South	West	Eaton Ford	Eaton Socon	Eynesbury	Priory Park											Stukeleys Ward	Hinchingbrooke Ward													
No. of	per Councillor	43	378	765			1119				10	272	49	194	46		62		167	19	77			29	13	36	OF	00	200	41			61	42	34
Electorate	Dec-05	302	6424	12231			20135				52	4080	343	2910	321		436	19	1841	67	1232		33	201	65	178		702	2997	207	53	80	429	296	168
Number of		7	17	16			18				5	15	L	15	7		7	Meeting	11	5	16		Meeting	7	5	വ	7	Ξ	15	5	Meeting	Meeting	7	7	5
Parish or Town	Meeting	Pidley-cum- Fenton	Ramsey	St. Ives			St. Neots				St. Neots Rural	Sawtry	Sibson-cum- Stibbington	Somersham	Southoe &	Midloe	Spaldwick	Steeple Gidding	Stilton	Stow Longa	The Stukeleys		Tetworth	Tilbrook	Toseland	Upton &		upwoou & me Raveleys	Warboys	Waresley	Water Newton	Winwick	Wistow	Woodhurst	Woodwalton

District Ward	Warboys & Bury	Gransden & The Offords	
Electorate mid-2011	0169	240	
No. of Electors per Councillor			
Electorate			
No. of councillors			
Parish wards			
No. of Electors per Councillor	482	34	
Electorate Dec-05	6259	235	120,778
Number of Councillors	13	7	
Parish or Town Council/Parish Meeting	Yaxley	Yelling	TOTAL

*Under the District of Huntingdonshire (Electoral Changes) Order 2002 the existing wards of the parish of Huntingdon are abolished. The parish is divided into three parish wards bearing the names Huntingdon East, Huntingdon North and Huntingdon West. Each parish ward is coterminous with the District Wards bearing the same name. The number of Councillors for each parish ward is outlined below –

District Ward	Huntingdon East	Huntingdon North	Huntingdon West
Electorate mid-2011	6880	4010	4400
No. of Electors per Councillor			
Electorate			
No. of councillors	8	4	4
Parish wards	East	North	West
No. of Electors per Councillor	896		
Electorate Dec-05	14328		
Number of Councillors	16		
Parish or Town Council/Parish Meeting	Huntingdon		